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WHYTE HIRSCHBOECK DUDEK S.C. 
Lt,u.• Offi.1$ 

RAYMOND M. RODEa. 
DI.RBCT DIAL (60&) lj8•7lll Suit,~ JOO 

One.- l!ast M.1i11 Street 
I'.(). ll<'l.._ Z9% 

t-'. ~c:'. 

Mauisun, Wi . .consin 53701-H'J6 

October 20, 1994 

VIA FACSI.MILB 

Michelle M. DeBrock-Owens 
107 Sutliff Avenue 
P.O. Box 818 . 
Rhinelander, WI 54501 

(608) 2.H-4440 
hix: (608) 2.SS-7HR 

UFf'A.::S 1., M1~ "Q Alll.1'1' t ~t"l)IION, 
~li..'-C."10:--H. r.,u>,. M":,,::ri,•.("c.x.: 
l\:ll :,£\,~Cr., S•::!(/,r.:u~,:; 

RE: -~-,.~i,,9~HJ)i,l:l~tiiS!~st (Pole Dipping Site, Phelps) 

Dear Ms. DeBrock-Ownes: 

For the reasons satforth below I am asking for an extension 
to the date for naming a consultant in the above matter. 
Specifically, I request that the Department extend the deadline 
from Monday, October 24, 1994 to Wednesday, October 26, 1994. 

The extension is necessary because one of the three 
consultant firms (STS) from which the Company sought a proposal 
for the work at the pole dipping and drum disposal sites called 
late on TUesday, the 18th, to explain that it would not be able 
to meet the submittal deadline of the 19th. The consultant 
explained that it fully intended to make a proposal but because 
of numerous unanticipated demands for existing projects had been 
unable to prepare its response to the Company's request for 
proposal. STS agreed to have its submittal to me by Friday, the 
28th. In consideration of STS's expertise in the relevant area 
(investigation and remediation of pentachlorophenol releases), I 
dee.med it in my client's best interest to extend their submittal 
date to Friday, October O, 1994. 

;1is-l-
Since it will take a day or two to adequately review and 

compare the proposals and to discuss the comparisons with my 
client, I will need the extension requested above. If there is 
any difficulty in granting the extension, please notify me 
immediately. Unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will 
assume that the Department is willing to grant the extension 
request. 
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Thank you ~or your consideration of and accommodation in the 
above matter. 

Sincerely, 

flyfw~~-
Raymond M. Roder 

cc: Philip Christiansen 
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